
From: 	 : 	 ATF 	
. 
i 

To: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) (SMO); Hoover, William J. 
Sent: 	 3/26/2011 6:50:40 PM 
Subject: 	 Fw: F&F - DEA Involvement per ROls 
Attachments: 	 FF DEA 785115 10 0004.docx 

Matt/Faith: 

_DEA may wish to consider the attached prior to finalizing their response. Supporting ROls are available if needed. 
ATF 

Acting Chief of Staff 
ATF Office of the Director 

202-648j,-#TI, 
ATF 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named 
above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified 

information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate approval. 
Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside of the 
Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express authorization is 

strictly prohibited. 

From: I 	ATF  
To: ATF j Hoover, William 3. 
Cc: McMahon, William G. 
Sent: Sat Mar 26 16:57:54 2011 
Subject: F&F - DEA Involvement per ROIs 

«FF DEA 785115 10 0004.docx» 

In response to A/DD Hoover's question about DEA involvement in the F&F case (in an effort to verify that DEA 

statements in their reply to Sen. Grassley are accurate, specifically as to their participation in surveillances, etc.): 

op 
DOJ-FF-19832 



DP 

ATF 
Chief, Firearms Operations Division 

ATF HQ- Room 6.5.129 

	

202.648.7212,I 	 i 

	

i 	Privacy 	i i 

	

i_. 	 i 
This e-Illail IlleSSage and any attached files are intended solely /or the use of the alkfreSSee(S)11(7111ell above in connection with official 

DOJ-FF-19833 



business. This communication may contain information that is Law Enforcement Sensitive, For Official Use Only, and/or Controlled 

(Non-public) that may be statutorily or othenrise prohibited from being released lrithout appropriate approval. Any revielr, use, or 
dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached jile(s) in any jimn outside ofATF or the Department of Justice without express 
authorization is strictly prohibited 

******* 

NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attached files are intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) named 
above in connection with official business. This communication may contain Sensitive But Unclassified 
information that may be statutorily or otherwise prohibited from being released without appropriate 
approval. Any review, use, or dissemination of this e-mail message and any attached file(s) in any form outside 
of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, Firearms & Explosives or the Department of Justice without express 
authorization is strictly prohibited. 
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